COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN
Auditor-Controller
44 S, San Joaquin Street, Suite 550
Stockton, California 95202
Telephone (209) 468-3925
Fax (209) 468-3681

July 27, 2023

MEMO
TO: Special Districts Financial Personnel
FROM: Tod Hill, Assistant Auditor-Controller

SUBJECT:  June 2023 Final Reports

The month-end Financial Reports are now available on the Auditor-Controller’s webpage
to print, download or view online. To access the reports:

Go to the County’s webpage at www.sjgov.org

At the bottom of the webpage, under Departments, select on Auditor-Controller
Select the Month End Reports link

Choose the desired fiscal year, then month

Select the Fund Based or T-Special Districts link

Select the desired report

You can then sort accordingly and select the fund report you wish to view,
download or print. Please ignore the “Sign Up” and “Log In” links as these are
for administrative purposes only.

Nk wn -

The Treasury Deposit ID is shown in the Column, Line Description of the Revenue
Transaction Report.

All revenues and expenditures for the month and YTD are presented in the Fund Balance
Report.

Please e-mail Teresa Harris (tgharris@sjgov.org) if you have trouble accessing the
reports. E-mail Randipa Gauba (rgauba@sjgov.org) or me (thill@sjgov.org) if you have
any questions on your report content.
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